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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Perez, Martha D. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Cc: Murawski, Michael P. (COE)

Subject: FW: Question about vouchers.

INQ 17-184

From: Shanbhag, Ganesh (ITD)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Murawski, Michael P. (COE) <Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Question about vouchers.

Okay Thank you Mike.

I will vouch to stay away from vouchers ☺

From: Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Shanbhag, Ganesh (ITD)
Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE)
Subject: RE: Question about vouchers.
Importance: High

Dear Ganesh:

No, you cannot accept the vouchers.

Section 2-11.1(w) of the Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics ordinance prohibits you from accepting, directly or
indirectly, any travel expenses, lodging, meals, registration fees and incidentals from any County contractor, vendor,
service provider, bidder or proposer.
The prohibition may only be waived by a majority vote of the Board of County Commissioners. Reference is made to
INQ16-200 and INQ 13-26.

From: Shanbhag, Ganesh (ITD)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:02 AM
To: Murawski, Michael P. (COE) <Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Question about vouchers.

Thank you for your reply Mike.

County will be paying and IBM is a county vendor.

Thanks.
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From: Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:00 AM
To: Shanbhag, Ganesh (ITD)
Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE)
Subject: RE: Question about vouchers.

Dear Ganesh:

Please clarify who is paying for you to attend the course and is IBM a County vendor?

From: Shanbhag, Ganesh (ITD)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Murawski, Michael P. (COE) <Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>
Subject: FW: Question about vouchers.

Mike,

Since I got an out-of-office msg from Joseph Centorino, I am forwarding this e-
mail to you.

Thanks,
Ganesh.

From: Shanbhag, Ganesh (ITD)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Ethics (COE)
Subject: Question about vouchers.

Hello,

I might be attending an IBM course about mainframe z/OS in Poughkeepsie from Oct
23rd to Oct 27th, 2017.

They will be offering $7 vouchers for lunch for all participants and free
breakfast.

Is it okay to take the vouchers?

Thanks,
Ganesh R. Shanbhag
Sr. Operating Systems Programmer
(305) 275-7841

grs23@miamidade.gov


